MEMOQO

“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works W/
DATE: March 17, 2022

SUBJECT: Request to deed City owned land on Gardenia Drive in the Village of Little
Chute to the abutting property owners with no future special assessments
for the future street connection.

In 2017, the City of Appleton purchased two lots in the Little Chute Crosswind Estates
Subdivision. This purchase was to ensure a roadway connection between the neighboring
subdivisions eliminating another roadway connection to French Road, as shown on the
attached maps. Although we had to purchase two lots equaling 163 feet of frontage, our actual
need is 60 feet of street right-of-way.

Once this roadway connection is constructed it will become street right-of-way within the
Village of Little Chute. However, with the ownership of the remnant land not part of the 60-
foot right-of-way, the City of Appleton is responsible for all maintenance including cutting the
lawn and shoveling the sidewalk.

Therefore, we request permission to deed the remnant land to the abutting property owners.

We also recommend that no future special assessment for the future street connection be
charged to the adjacent property owners accepting such dedication.

Attachments
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